## MONYASH PARISH COUNCIL

Minutes of the Meeting held on Monday 8th April 2013 in the Village Hall following the Annual Parish Meeting of the Council.

Present: Chairman Cllr Mrs Jean Frost; Vice Chairman Cllr Mrs Joanna Scoggins;

Cllr Mrs Rachel Tarr; Cllr Paula Riley

Parish Clerk Mrs Alison Wales

1	APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE: County Cllr Simon
	Spencer;
2	DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST: None
3	MINUTES OF THE LAST MEETING: The Minutes of the meeting held on Monday 4th March 2013 were approved as a correct record.
4	PLANNING MATTERS:
4.1	Applications for consideration:
	4.1.1 Pinfold Barn, Handley Lane: Proposed ancillary boiler room – partially
	underground, for Mrs Katie Keys.
	The Parish Council have no objections yet would prefer a dark coloured flue pipe to be installed rather than stainless steel.
	4.1.2 Manor Lodge, Rakes Road: Proposed first floor extension, for Mr John Burton.
	The Parish Council have no objections.
	4.1.3 Tagg Lane Grange, Tagg Lane: Erection of conservatory, for Mr Paul L Boam.
	The Parish Council have no objections.
	4.1.4 Tagg Lane Grange, Tagg Lane: Feed storage silo, for Mr Paul L Boam.
1 4 0	The Parish Council have no objections.
4.2	Planning Authority decisions for notification: None received.
5	FINANCE:
5.1	Payment Approvals:
	- Mrs A Wales Clerk's renumeration and expenses for March - £169.57
	- Ashbourne Band donation £50
5.2	- DALC Annual Subscription - £92.89  Payments received:
5.2	- Car Park Honesty Box - £40.02
	- DANMAC (Disley and New Mills Angling Club) Fishing rights for Fere Mere - £200
	- DCC rent for school field - £125
	- Rent payments from residents for Frost Mere parking - £60
6	RENOVATION OF SCHOOL PLAYING FIELD:
	The Council has received a conditional offer from The Big Lottery Fund following the
	recent Awards for All grant application. The Council now needs to send several
	documents required in order for the grant to be confirmed. The Clerk will attend to this
	imminently. With regard to the Aggregates Levy Grant Cllr Mrs Scoggins has received the further
	two quotes required and has the matter in hand. The required completion date the
	project, set by the Aggregates Levy Board has now been extended to November.
	The walling around the school field is still in progress and it has been noted that Mr
	Mellor is doing an excellent job. Stone provision is now no longer an issue as local
	farmers Bernard Woolley and Bernard Frost have donated the amount required. The
Ī	Council wishes to express sincere gratitude for their generosity.

7	VILLAGE TOILETS: The renovation of the toilets by DDDC's Community Services is now complete. The strip drain outside the front of the building has been replaced and a 2 ft high retaining wall built to further deflect water. They have been fully decorated inside and new doors fitted. Regular cleaning will now commence twice weekly by DDDC.
8	VACANCY FOR PARISH COUNCIL: Cllr Bob Woolley has now formally retired from the Council, his last meeting having been the Annual Parish Meeting preceding. During the APM the Chairman expressed her sincere gratitude to Cllr Woolley for his 26 years of service and dedication and expressed he will be greatly missed. Cllr Woolley's resignation now creates a vacancy within the Council. The Clerk will advertise the vacancy as per DDDC's Electoral Services procedure on the village noticeboard. One local resident has expressed an interest in the vacancy.
9	VILLAGE MARKET DAY: This year's Village Market will be held on Monday 27 May. Ashbourne Town Band have been booked to play at 2pm on the day. The Clerk will forward the deposit to the secretary. The Clerk was instructed to write to Mrs Edwards of the Market Committee to request a list of stallholders and enquire if they hold insurance.
10	THE RALPH RIDER AND PALFREYMAN TRUST: The Clerk has received a notification from the Trust that Cllr Mrs Frost has come to the end of her term as a Parish Council representative. Cllr Mrs Frost is willing to continue in this role therefore the Parish Clerk will notify the Clerk to the Trust of this.
11	DERBY LANE - PDNPADerby Lane – PDNPA Rights of Way improvement consultation

The meeting closed at 8.45pm. The next Meeting of the Council will be held on Monday 8th April 2013 following the Annual Parish Meeting of the Council at 7.30pm in the Village Hall.